FOI Ref. No. 20090326

Dear Mr

| refer to your application, under the Freedom of Information Act 1989 requesting:

The following in regards to school flashing lights:

5. The cost of ongoing monitoring and marintenance for each type of light being used
in the current rollout

(5)The costs associated with the current installed bases are:

Type' | Contract Number Contract Inclusions
Annual of Signs
Estimates Under
. Contract
3 $60,000.00 32 Annual Preventative Maintenance; Reactive Maintenance;
Variations as per Professional Service Agreement.
4 $80,000.00 38 Annual Preventative Maintenance; Reactive Maintenance;
Variations as per Professional Service Agreement.
> $80,000.00 20 Annual Preventative Maintenance; Reactive Maintenance:
\ariations as per Professional Service Agreement.
6 $60,000.00 20 | Annual Preventative Maintenance; Reactive Maintenance;
Variations as per Professional Service Agreement.
$280,000 110

Average $2,545 per sign per year just for maintenance of the RTA's lights,
$1,000 more than the supply, install and lifetime running cost of my lights.




